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Rev  Mn. E.oig will bo mdocted into
chargo of Point Edward on 12th Dec., at 2
pm

Tuie Young Peoplo’s Sacinty, of St Ane
drow's church, Gananoque, held an enjoy-
ablo soclal meeting at the residence of
Mayor Byers.

Tne Sabbath Schoo! conrentinn held in
Dererouto undor the auspires of District No.
2, Eastern Ontario, passed offadmizably and
mugh good is oxpected from the meetings

Ox Thuraday, 23rd ult., Thanksgiving
morvices wero hiold at Winchieater, Ont In
the morming Rev Donald Stewart, of Dun.
bar, delivered an appropriate and impress.
ive discourss brscd upon Micah ii. 10.  Tho
collection amounted to vver 8§70, which will
bo distributed anong the following schomes
of tho Church, viz: French Evangolization,
Quecen's and Manitoba Culloges. In tho
ovoning the VW ithng Workers gave a social
and entertmnment in ald of the buildmg
fund of the uew church. A vory large
audionce assembled. The pastor ina fow
well chosen remarks called Dr. McLanghlin
to tho chair. Raoy and stirring addresses
wore given by Rovas. Stowart, of Dunbar;
Qloag, of Morcwood, and Huxtable, of Win.
cheator.  Rov, Mr, Connery, pastor of tho
church, gave soveral readings aud recitations.
Tho procceds of the ovening amounted to
811, Sinco Mr. Conaery's soitlement at
Winchester a fow months ago, tho church
has becomo overcrowded at all tho eorvices.
Encouraged by this success tho congregation
have sccured a lot in o contral position in
tho town, and tn tho spring intend to expend
$10,000 1n & new church.

Tsur Stowarton Presbyterians may woll fco
proud of their church which, as enlarged, was
so appropriately opened by Rov. ). J.
Macdounell, B.D, of Torouto, on Sunday,
tho 26th November, 1883, As had beon aptly
saill tho chruchs larger, prettier, botter
than evor, probably ithe finest suburbau
ecclesiastical edifico 1n the district aud stands
a monumont tothe zesl, courage, and gener-
enty of itsmombhers. Tho hstory of Stewarton
church 19 short but eventful. On the 9th
November, 1890, regular Sabbath serv.ces
were cstablished 10 a school-100m, capable of
holding abeut 60 persons, and uader the
the suparvision of tho interim session
appointed by tho Presbyiery of Ottawa.
Sugsequontly ground as purctasad in
Argylo avenue, sud thercon was crected a
soat brick building, scated for 350 porsons,
and which was dodicated to the worship of
Almighty God in July, 1891. Ou the 25th
January, 1891, tho first commuunicants,
numbering 26, snt down at the table of thar
Ioord Now tho conunuulon roll shows an
active metubership of 155 exclunve of those
who have withdrawn through leaving Ottawa,
In Juno 1881, immahiately after graduating,
tho Rev R. E. Knowles, B.A,, son ot Rev.
Robert Knowles, of Pembroke, anold and
mach respeeted minster, was ordained and
inducted pastor. To lis carucstuess in the
presentation of tho story of redeoming love,
and s atulity asa preacher 13 largely duo
tho 1ncreaso of tho congregation. Tho
members qf session as at prosent constituted,
in addizion to tho nunister, are Mcesyrs, D. B,
MacTavish, Q C., W. W, Stephen, and J, B,
Halbert, while Messrs. James Skead aud J. S,
Durs are tho energetic Seerctary and Treas
urer, respectively, of tho Board of Managers,
‘Therearo soveral onganizations ia connoction
with the church, perhaps tho mast prominent
bewnyy the Ladies' Atd Society and Young
People's Assouiation. Early 1n 1893, tho
session koowiwp that the demand for pows
consuferably exceaded what was at its dis
posa) asked for mervased avcummadation,
The wmanagers at onco touk tho necessary
aclion resultiog in tho present charch com-
tortatily seated to hold between 600 and 500,
A mtunated, tho formal s wpeming took
vlaco on the 26th November, the sessivn being
very fortunato 10 obtaymng the seisnes of ous
s widely known for s puljat eloquence and
Ly enthusiasm _1a tho work of Him whoss
minister hois. In tho forencou, Mr. Masdon.
nell, asmisted {o the services by the paster
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and his father, preached on ¢ Christ’s gifts to
the Churclh, ” and from Ephesianssv.il and
13, drew anumber of wspintiug and pertin
eut logsona. At tho evemng service, lo dis
conrsed from Pinhippians m. 19, 20, showing
how Christians should hven this world to
tit thom for thar hentago as citizons of
heaven It is needless to say both sermons
were worthy the man and the occasion, and
wero listened to with rapt attention by tho
large ecnngregation. Amongst thoso proesent
in tho morning, were Their Excoilencies the
Jovernor General and the Countcess of Aber-
desn, with membera ot their family and suita,
The church was fitled to 1ts utmost capacity.
In tho ovening hundreds could not gan
admittanco and many had to stand during
tho entire gervice  Thoso who had the privi-
lege of being present: will long romemuer tho
day. Lot us hope tho Gospol message so
earnostly given and so eloquently proclaimed
may bring forth much fruit in thoupbuilding
of Christian character and to the glory of Him
who is King and Head of the church.

Rev. Dr. Lising's Jubilee.

Not to many ministors of the Gospel,
says tho Banuner of the Oth ult, is it given
to sustain twenty years of uninterrupted
and curdial rolations with ono congregation,
cach year but welding additional ties of
friendship aud regatd betweon pastor and
Bcoplo, as it has been to Rev. John Laing,

.D, of Knox church, Dundas. Sabbat
last was the twenticth annivorsary of his
induction to Knox church, snd to commem-
orate the occasion, Rev. McMulleu, of
Woodstock, a life long friend, was present
afid occupied the pulpit morning amf oven-
ing At theso sormons Dr Laing gave a
synopms of tho work of the congregation
during tho past two decades, and of the
progress made. The comparisons were most
gratifying and showed great atrides ycarly,
matetially and spiritunlly Oz Mondey
ovening & Jeneral invitation was given to
tho congregustions of th> several denomina-
tions in town (s bo present at Kuox =burch
and partake of tho doctor's hospitality, and
tho invitation wus most heartily accepted.
Tea was served in tho basement, and after
an hour or two spent socially, an adjourn-
ment was mado upstairs to listen to o pro-

rammeo of mvaic, interspersed with speeches,

tters and telegrams of regret at bning un-
able to bo present were received from Rov.
Dr. Cochrane, Brantford; Rev. E. A. Irv-
ing, John Bertram, Mayor MicKechnie,
Jawmes More and Samuel Greoy, Hamilton.
Dr. Laing’s address dealt much with the
statistics of the church from the time he
was inducted to his chargo here on Now.
Jth, 1873, to ths present day. Rev. Dr.
MoMullen .joko ahout his long friendship
with Dr Laing, and ~ecalled many remina-
cence of their oxpericaces as thoy grew
into manhood. He said that Dr Laing had
been cut cut for a professorship, and would
assurcdly have been appointed ono had ho
not accepted a call to Scarboro’. But then
Dt Latng remarks that if ho had become a
rofessor and had he not taken the open air
incidental w0 a country parish, ho wouid
aave been dead ten yours ago.  Short
spacches, congratulatory of the eminent ser.
vico of tho doctor to Knox church, and the
Chureh at large, were mado by Rev. Dr. D,
1. Fletcher, of McNab street church, Ham.
ilton, Rev John Kay, Mecthodist chureh,
Dundas; Thomas Bamn. M,P.and Geo. F.
Burrows, Music wus given by the chowr
under tho leaderskip of \V. More, and was
an cnjovable featur of the ovening. Very
few 6t Dr. Laing’s many friends auna acde
mirers in tho town wero absent from the
r¢ union, and theso presept evinced as much
leasuro in congratulating the doctar on
iaving completed two decades of the mn.
istry in Dundas as lio did in having 8o many
kind faccs about him enjoyingy hishospitality.
May ho bo spared many years more 16 con-
tinuo in Knox chu.ch was the hope of all,
Tho children of tho Sabbath schiool waio
cntertained on Taesday oveniug,  Somo of
the statistics of the school werk will bo in-
temting. During 20 yoars tho school has
collected for all purpoacs §1,551, rising from
$H7 to §218 yearly. For misvions the
wwount in §780, bejun in 1877, and rising

from 87 to 8130, tho best yeav being 9162,
Tlero has been an increaso fn the roll from
110 to 221, with an average attondanco of
133. Thero havoe Leen threo supormntendents,
twenty scc treas and hibrarians, and
thirty six malo and fiigy-mue lady teachors.
Two scholors have entored the mimatry,
Rov. W. J. Clark and Rev. Charles Herald,
and thero are now three graduates at college
atudying to onter tho Church,

Presbytery of Montresl.

Tur Presbytery of Montreal met in the
Presbyterinn éollcgo, on Thursday, the 30th
day of Novembor, at 10 a.m., and sustained
o call from Russolltown and Covey Hill, to
Rov. J. W. McLeod, St. luke's, South
Finch, iu tho Presbytery of Glengarry.

Presbytery of Paris.

A sreciaL meoting of tho Presbytery was
held 1n Paris on tho 28th Nov, Rov R G.
Sinclair presiding as Moderator. A call to
Mr, J. S. Hardie, of Ayr, from Potrolin, in
Sarnia  Preabytery, was considered, and
representatives of Sarnia Presbytery, and
both congregations having ‘beon heard, a
strong doputation from Ayr, testifying tho
carnest desire of tho congregation to retain
Mr. Hardie, tho translation was refused.
A call from St. Avdrow's church, \Windsor,
in Chatham Presbybors', was then dealt
with, said call being addressed to Mr.J, Q.
Tolinte, B.A., of First.church, Brantford
Parties were heard, including Rev. W M,
Fleming, for Chatham Presbytery, and
Messrs  Bartlett and McGregor, M. P., for
the congregation of Windsor, aud n strong
deputation from First church, Brantford,
opposing tho translation After delibera-
tion the translation was granted, the Preaby-
tery expressing regret at parting with Mr,
Tolmie, and oxtending sympathing to First
church, Brantford. Thv Modorator of Pres-
bytory was appeinted to declaro the pulpit
of Firat church vucant and act as moderator
of session during the vacancy. A commit-
teo was appointed to prepare o suitable
minute on the death of the Iate Mr, D. M.
Beattie, B.D,, minister in East Oxford and
Blenheim, expressivo of the Presbytery's
affection for their departed brother, and
sympathy for his widow and children. Next
meoting is to bo held in Paris, Feb, 8th, at
10 8.m., being date and place of the W. F,
(h:l] b;{ annual w (ting.— V. T, McMuLiey,

erk.

Presbytery of Huron.

Tuis Presbytery met in Bruceticld on the
14th Novcmber. The treasurer’s book was
andited and attested. Messrs. Stuart and
Shaw wero appomccd to address the metting
of the Woman's Foreign Misrion Socioty in
January. A committco was app-oted
consisting of Messrs. Martin, Musgravo,
Fletchor, Dr. McDonald, ministers, and
McLaren, Aikenhead and Mellis, clders, to
cousider tho action of the Assembly’s sub-
committee in refusing to grant tho supple-
ment  bitherto given to Bayficld and
Bethany, and that asked for Leeburn and
Union church, Goderich township. A call
was sustained in favour of Rey George Me-
Lennan, from Bayficld and Bethany, and
condstional arrangements made for bis in.
duction. Questions were drafted and ap-

roved of, to bosubmitted to, our Christiar

Sndeavour Socicties. Committees wero ap-
pointed to consider the remits o' Assembly
and report at next meeting.  The following
deliverance being submitted by Mr. Acho-
6on tn re tho dewcaso of tho late Mr. Simp-
son, was adopted . ** Tho Presbytery of
Huron, a session assembled, would recog-
nizo tho hand of the Lord in calling from
their midat thei~ brother, Rov. J H. Simp-
scn, pastor of tho cougregation of Union
charch, Brneefield *7The Lerd gave and
tho Lord hath taken away, blessed bo tho
yamo of tho Lord.® Our Drother has been
summoned carly in life to rest from his la.
bouzs, and entered upon bis reward. The
Lord gavo to him gifts of a high order,
which wore faithfully used in zocking to
advance His kingdom among men 3 and now
that Lo has beon calied home the Prasbytery




